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Shovers, Marc

m IR
From: Schmidt, Melissa

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 1:06 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Grosz, Scott

Subject: RE: SB - 50 Amendment on Timining of implementation.

Marec,

I forgot to mention that this bill is on tomorrow’s Senate Floor Calendar, so | need the Amendment ASAP.

Thank you,

Melissow Schamidt
Senior Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-2298

From: Schmidt, Melissa

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 12:28 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Grosz, Scott

Subject: FW: SB - 50 Amendment on Timining of implementation.

Marc,

Would you please prepare another amendment for SB 50 related to the effective date? DOR originally requested that
the bill be amended to have an October 1, 2016 effective date. However, they have reevaluated the legislation and
state that the only need an October 1, 2016 effective date for Section 2 of the bill, the rest of the bill needs an October
1, 2015 effective date.

Would you please prepare an amendment to SB 50 that provides an effective date for the bill is October 1, 2015, except

that Section 2 goes into effect on October 1, 20167 Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Melissov Schwnidt
Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-2298
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 10, line 4: before that line insert:
3 “SECTION 20m. Initial applicability.
4 (1) This act first applies to a tax mcremental district that is created on, or whose
5 project plan is amended on, October 1
6 (END) )
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